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From: Snead, Paul [paul.snead@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 3:14 PM

To: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ; Bruner, Douglas

Cc: Dierolf, Amy C.

Subject: FW: Response to LNP Cultural Resource Assessment Survey Reports
Attachments: Response from SHPO.pdf; NPD-LNP-COC-2011-003.pdf; Blowdown Pipeline.pdf

Doug and Don:

Amy pointed out that | had neglected to include the SHPO response on the Blowdown Pipeline survey report. I've
included it here with the previous e-mail attachments from last Friday.

Sorry for the inconvenience.

Paul

From: Snead, Paul

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 5:55 PM

To: 'Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ'; Bruner, Douglas

Cc: Dierolf, Amy C.

Subject: Response to LNP Cultural Resource Assessment Survey Reports

Don and Doug:

For your information, we have received a response from the Florida Division of Historical Resources regarding our
submittal to them of Cultural Resource Assessment Survey Reports in December 2011 for the blowdown pipeline and
accessory parcels. This response is attached. You had been cc’d on the submittal which was via letter serial number
NPD-LNP-COC-2011-003, dated 12/14/2011 (cover page also attached).

Please let me or Amy Dierolf know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Paul Snead

Supervisor

Environmental Services, Projects & Construction
Progress Energy

paul.snead@pgnmail.com

(919) 546-2836




Hearing Ildentifier: Levy_County_COL_Public
Email Number: 986

Mail Envelope Properties (7FD614EFA33B03448166AF44364F42AEOE36317F55)

Subject: FW: Response to LNP Cultural Resource Assessment Survey Reports
Sent Date: 2/13/2012 3:13:55 PM

Received Date: 2/13/2012 3:13:38 PM

From: Snead, Paul

Created By: paul.snead@pgnmail.com
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%, Progress Energy

Serial: NPD-LNP-COC-2011-003 10 CFR 52.79
December 14, 2011

Ms. Laura Kammerer

Division of Historical Resources
Florida Department of State
R.A. Gray Building

500 S. Bronough St., Room 418
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Subject: LEVY NUCLEAR PLANT, UNITS 1 AND 2
CULTURAL RESOURCE ASSESSMENT SURVEY REPORTS

Reference: Site Certification No. PA08-51C
Levy Nuclear Plant Project
Progress Energy Florida

Dear Ms. Kammerer:

Pursuant to Condition VI of the Conditions of Certification of the Levy Nuclear Plants Units 1 and 2
enclosed are the following reports:

“Cultural Resource Assessment Survey of the Progress Energy Florida Blowdown Pipeline
Preferred Right-of Way, Citrus County, Florida”

“Cultural Resource Assessment Survey of the Progress Energy Florida Accessory Parcels,
Levy County, Florida,”

The Blowdown Pipeline report covers the area of the preferred right of way for the blowdown
pipeline that was not surveyed previously. The Accessory Parcels report includes the review of
additional property that was purchased for access road, mitigation, training center and fire station
development.

If you have any questions regarding this submittal, please contact Paul Snead at 919-546-2836 or
paul.snead@pgnmail.com.

Sincerely,

W g

Robert Kitchen
Manager Nuclear Plant Licensing
New Generation Programs and Projects

cc: Douglas Bruner — USNRC (w/attachments)
Gordon D. Hambrick -~ USACE (w/attachments)
FDEP Siting Coordination Office SCO@dep.state.fl.us (w/attachments)

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
1"} Box 14042
S Petershug, L3333



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Kurt S. Browning

Secretary of State
DIVISION OF HISTORICAL RESOURCES

Mr. Robert Kitchen January 31, 2012
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733

Re: DHR Project File No.: 2011-05747 / 1A-32 Permit No.: 1011.080
Received by DHR: December 19, 2011
Cultural Resource Assessment Survey of the Progress Energy Florida Blowdown Pipeline
Preferred Right-of-Way, Citrus County, Florida

Dear Mr. Kitchen:

Our office received and reviewed the above referenced survey report in accordance with Section 106 of
the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), as amended in 1992, and 36 C.F.R,,
Part 800. Protection of Historic Properties, and Chapter 267, Florida Statutes, for assessment of
possible adverse impact to cultural resources (any prehistoric or historic district, site, building, structure,
or object) listed, or eligible for listing, in the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP),

In August 2011, Southeastern Archaeological Research, Inc. (SEARCH) conducted an archaeological and
historical Phase 1 survey of the proposed blowdown pipeline right-of-way on behalf of Progress Energy
Florida, Inc. SEARCH identified no cultural resources within the project area during the investigation.

SEARCH determined that the proposed development will have no effect on cultural resources listed, or
eligible for listing, on the NRHP. SEARCH recommends no further investigation of the corridor.

Based on the information provided, our office concurs with these determinations and finds the submitted
report complete and sufficient in accordance with Chapter 1A-46, Florida Administrative Code.

For any questions concerning our comments, please contact Rudy Westcerman, Historic Preservationist,
by electronic mail at rjwesterman(@dos.state.fl.us, or by phone at 850.245.6333. We appreciate your
continued interest in protecting Florida’s historic properties.

Sincerely,

Lpircn U Mrmmoces

Laura A. Kammerer
Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer
For Review and Compliance

Pc: Dan Seinfeld, Interoffice Mail Station 8B
Michael Arbuthnot, Southeastern Archacological Research, Inc.

500 S. Bronough Street « Tallahassee, F1, 32399-0250 o http://www.flheritage.com

O Director’s Office O Archaeological Research M Historic Preservation
850.245.6300 » FAX: 245.6436 850.245.6444 * FAX: 245.6452 850.245.6333 » FAX: 245,6437



